HIV Prevention Planning Council and HIV Health Service Planning Council



INTEGRATED PLAN WORK GROUP

Tuesday, May 24<sup>th</sup>, 2016 Human Rights Commission 25 Van Ness Avenue 8<sup>th</sup> Floor, Suite 800 3:00-6:00 pm

Committee Members Present: Jack Bowman, Ben Cabangun (Chair), Cicily Emerson, Dean Goodwin, Darryl Lampkin, Nan O'Connor, Oscar Macias, Chip Supanich Committee Members Absent: Wade Flores [E], Tracey Packer [E], Eric Sutter [E] Others Present: Michael DeMayo, Kevin Hutchcroft, Robert Whirry Support Staff Present: Ali Cone, Mark Molnar, Liz Stumm

## Minutes

### 1. Introductions

The meeting was called to order at 3:07 pm by Chair Ben Cabangun. Everyone introduced themselves and quorum was established.

# 2. Review/Approve May 24<sup>th</sup> 2016 DRAFT Agenda – VOTE

The May 24<sup>th</sup>, 2016 DRAFT Agenda was reviewed, approved by consensus.

## 3. Review/Approve April 26<sup>th</sup> 2016 Draft Minutes- VOTE

The April 26<sup>th</sup>, 2016 DRAFT Minutes was reviewed, amended and approved by consensus.

#### 4. Public Comment

• None.

#### 4. Announcements

• None.

## 5. Review of Goals and Objectives

- The group reviewed Section 1 of the NHAS goals.
  - 1. Reduce New HIV Infections (general HIV prevention not specific to populations)
    - $\circ$   $\;$  Expanded opt-out HIV testing: testing folded in to harm reduction programs.
    - o Testing settings/educational settings tailored to older populations.
    - Clinician education on 50+ HIV risk.
    - Standardized HIV testing.
    - PrEP education while testing for HIV.
    - $\circ$   $\;$  Expanding PrEP and PEP education through social marketing.
    - Increase places where PrEP and PEP are available (PP clinics, jail health services).
    - More PrEP navigators.
    - PrEP linkage model similar to HIV positive model.
    - Standards of care for PrEP.
    - How to do a sexual risk assessment.

Page 1 of 4

P:\HIV Health Services Planning Council\Planning Council Committees\2016\Integrated Plan Work Group\Minutes\FINAL\5-24-16 IP Workgroup Minutes.docx 6/9/2016 2:06 PM

- Chip Supanich noted that other neighborhoods need to be targeted such as the Tenderloin, South East Corridor, the Mission, and South of Market. We need a sexual health clinic at these locations that are staffed by people that the population feels comfortable with.
- Jack Bowman will bring up the PrEP standards of care to the Getting to Zero PrEP committee.
- Robert Whirry noted that we can collaborate with Getting to Zero to develop objectives.
- The group discussed having a section of the plan be on partnerships.
- Jack Bowman requested addressing high risk activities or risk populations differently. Things are changing, in regards to what high risk activities are. We need to revisit the risk continuum and the language around prevention has to evolve.
- The group discussed updated trainings for HIV counselors (new behavioral risk assessment).
- STD Control Unit: connect with providers as an opportunity to refer clients to PrEP. Get data on escalated risk based on STI testing and linkage.

## • 2. Increase Access to Care and Improve HIV Health Outcomes

- Care linkage: 90% of people testing positive are linked to care.
- System of early identification of people at high risk for falling out of care.
- Getting people on insurance and linking them to a medical home.
- Peer based program for people falling out of care
- Greater incorporation of mental health services in the HIV care setting.
- Expanding the availability of long-term mental health care.
- Increase harm reduction services and information in clinical settings.
- Changing the policy around cutting off HIV positive individuals who are 62+ to non HIV specific medical care.
- Nan O' Connor noted that there needs to be a greater incorporation of mental health services in the HIV primary care setting. There is not a designated physical space for mental health and confidentiality is an issue. The medical model and the mental health model are different and the power differential is skewed. The more we integrate with primary care the less availability to have long term care. There needs to be a bigger push in preserving out-patient mental health services.

## • 3. Reduce HIV- Related Disparities and Inequities

- Special HIV outreach to undeserved and disproportionately affected populations.
- Enhance models of care (more transgender services at HIV clinics)
- Physician sensitivity training.
- Integrated primary care in transgender health services.
- Anti-stigma campaigns.
- Enhanced outreach on HIV testing and PrEP:
- More providers who speak Spanish.
- Case management and emergency and traditional housing.

## 6. Agenda for the June 8<sup>th</sup> Retreat

- The group reviewed the agenda, and set topics and goals for the June 8<sup>th</sup> retreat.
- We will get input for the 3 NHAS categories in small group discussions. There will be a 2-3 hour discussion of results to decide where we want to be specific. We will then create goals and objectives and generate indicators.
- The group discussed shortening the time on the retreat.
- The group discussed shortening the June 8<sup>th</sup> retreat from 10-2 and the June 28<sup>th</sup> meeting will be from 3-6.

#### 7. Resource Inventory

• The group was given an update on the inventory of sources from the previous Care plan.

Page **2** of **4** P:\HIV Health Services Planning Council\Planning Council Committees\2016\Integrated Plan Work Group\Minutes\FINAL\5-24-16 IP Workgroup Minutes.docx 6/9/2016 2:06 PM • The strategy is to send the resource guide update. The group will send it to Tracey, San Mateo and Marin for review.

### 8. Update on Input Groups

- The consultants updated the group on the results of the input groups.
- HIV 50 and Older group: Housing, mental health, substance use/harm reduction services were issues. The need for more prevention services aimed at this population, Transgender services, cultural humility training, food security, aging HIV services. Participants expressed the desire for one-stop shopping of services, mobile outreach, a phone app to find what you need and shorter wait times. Programs addressing sex and drugs need to reach this population.
- 50+ network: housing was a major issue.
- San Mateo Providers Group was extremely helpful.
- Freedom Friday Group: did not go well due to timing issues.
- The Marin County Forum: lack of care coordination and case management.
- Trans Advisory Group: cultural competence among providers, accessing Trans health services.
- Ward 86 and the Shanti Women's input groups will be occurring in the upcoming weeks.
- CS Cone will facilitate the women's group at Shanti.
- The group discussed adding a Latino input group (El Groupo at the SF AIDS Foundation).
- The group discussed adding a substance user input group (Stonewall).

### 9. Evaluation and Closing

• The group handed in their Pluses and Deltas of the meeting.

#### 10. Adjournment

• The meeting was adjourned at 5:45 pm by Chair Ben Cabangun.

Date: May 23 <sup>rd</sup> , 2016	[roll]	[1]	[2]	[3]	[4]	[5]	[6]	[7]	[8]
Wade Flores	E								
Cicily Emerson	Р								
Chip Supanich (Council Co-Chair)	Р								
Eric Sutter (Council Co-Chair)	E								
Jack Bowman	Р								
Ben Cabangun (Chair)	Р								
Darryl Lampkin	Р								
Nan O'Conner	Р								
	1	I	1	<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>	1		
Oscar Macias Tracey Packer	P/E/P								

#### Page 3 of 4

P:\HIV Health Services Planning Council\Planning Council Committees\2016\Integrated Plan Work Group\Minutes\FINAL\5-24-16 IP Workgroup Minutes.docx 6/9/2016 2:06 PM

		r	1	1	r	1	r	 1
Dean Goodwin								l
Michael DeMayo	Р							
Robert Whirry	Р							
Ayes								
Nayes								
Abstain								
Recusal								
Total								
								1